
Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A

1
Waterline Replacement, Storm Drainage and 
Associated Work:  Kit Sierra Way (SC 4.3.2) 1 LS $189,981.000 $189,981.00 $188,956.00 $188,956.00 $209,000.00 $209,000.00

10 $189,981.00 $188,956.00 $209,000.00
Schedule B $189,981.00 $188,956.00 $209,000.00

11

Waterline Replacement, Storm Drainage and 
Associated Work:  Mayflower and Bel Aire Way 
(SC 4.3.2) 1 LS $149,952.000 $149,952.00 $208,956.00 $208,956.00 $234,000.00 $234,000.00

13 SubTotal Schedule (B):

14 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A + Schedule B) $443,000.00$339,933.00 $397,912.00

MKD Construction
5%

Y
BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 

RaPiD Construction
5% 5%

PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached YY

Coons Construction

1

$149,952.00

1BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 1
UnitDescription

SubTotal Schedule (A): 

$234,000.00$208,956.00

Date and Time of Opening: August 21, 2013 at 11:10 am 

Bidder #3Description Bidder # 2Bidder # 1

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1314-076 Kit Sierra, Mayflower and Bel Aire Way Waterline Replacement

END OF DOCUMENT
YY

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Bid Document executed? y/n
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none

Y
5%5%, 1%
Y

Y
5%, 1%

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y YY

1 of 1



Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A

1
Waterline Replacement, Storm Drainage and 
Associated Work:  Kit Sierra Way (SC 4.3.2) 1 LS $215,949.070 $215,949.07 $247,500.00 $247,500.00 $300,300.00 $300,300.00

10 $215,949.07 $247,500.00 $300,300.00
Schedule B $215,949.07 $247,500.00 $300,300.00

11

Waterline Replacement, Storm Drainage and 
Associated Work:  Mayflower and Bel Aire Way 
(SC 4.3.2) 1 LS $319,220.890 $319,220.89 $307,455.00 $307,455.00 $336,336.00 $336,336.00

13 SubTotal Schedule (B):

14 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A + Schedule B) $636,636.00$535,169.96 $554,955.00

Granite
5%

Y
BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 

Reno Tahoe Construction
5% 5%

PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached YY

Gerhardt & Berry 
Construction

1

$319,220.89

1BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 1
UnitDescription

SubTotal Schedule (A): 

$336,336.00$307,455.00

Date and Time of Opening: August 21, 2013 at 11:10 am 

Bidder #6Description Bidder # 5Bidder # 4

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1314-076 Kit Sierra, Mayflower and Bel Aire Way Waterline Replacement

END OF DOCUMENT
YY

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Bid Document executed? y/n
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none

Y
5%, 1%, Other5%, 1%

Y

Y
5%

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y YY

1 of 1
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